TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES VIDEO CONFERENCE MEETING OCTOBER 12, 2023

The meeting was called to order 9:35 a.m. by Roberto D. Martinez, M.D., Chair. Other Committee members present were Michael Cokinos, George De Loach, D.O., Kandace B. Farmer, D.O., Tomeka Herod, Jayaram B. Naidu, M.D. and Satish Nayak, M.D.

Ms. Herod left the meeting at 11:30 a.m. Dr. De Loach left the meeting at 11:35 a.m.

Agenda Item 2a. Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director.

Ms. Unterborn reported on **1** Remedial Plan offered by the Executive Director and accepted by the applicant. After discussion **Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that the 1 Remedial Plan be approved. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Agenda Item 2b. Physician licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that there were 212 applicants who met all the requirements to be considered for permanent licensure by the full Board. Dr. De Loach moved to recommend to the full Board that all 212 physician licensure applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 2c. Surgical Assistant licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that were **4** surgical assistant applicants who met all the requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. **Dr. Nayak moved to recommend to the full Board that the 4 Surgical Assistant applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Agenda Item 2d. Acudetox applicants to be certified.

Ms. Unterborn reported that was 1 Acudetox applicant who met all the requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. Mr. Cokinos moved to recommend to the full Board that the 1 surgical assistant applicant determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Ms. Herod seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 3. Report on Physician licensure statistics.

Non-Compact statistics:

Ms. Unterborn reported that in Quarter 1 of FY 23, 1011 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 28 days. In Quarter 1 of FY 24, as of 9/29/2023, 574 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 26 days.

In FY 22, 7063 physician applications were received, and 5881 new physician licenses were issued in an average number of 26 days. In FY 23, 6627 physician applications were received, and 5453 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 24 days.

Compact statistics:

Ms. Unterborn reported that in Quarter 1 of FY 23, 386 new Compact physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 10 days. In Quarter 1 of FY 24, as of 9/29/2023, 180 new Compact physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 10 days.

In FY 22, 3/2022 through 8/2022, 703 new Compact physician licenses were issued in an average number of 10 days. In FY 23, 1607 new Compact physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 10 days.

Agenda Item 4a. Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Surgical Assistants. There are none.

Agenda Item 4b. Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Acudetox. There are none.

Agenda Item 5a. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applicants for Initial Certification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there were 7 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. Nayak moved to recommend to the full Board that the 7 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 5b. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Requests for Biennial Recertification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there were **48** requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. **Dr. De Loach moved to recommend to the full Board that the 48 requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Agenda Item 5c. Nonprofit Health Organizations – Cancellation of organizations certified as Nonprofit Health Organizations.

There are none.

Agenda Item 6. Report on renewal for Advertising Board Certification.

There are none.

Agenda Item 7. Discussion, recommendation and possible action regarding proposed amendments to Title 22 of the Texas Administrative Code.

There are none.

Dr. Martinez moved, and Dr. Farmer seconded, that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda Items 8 and 9. The motion passed. Dr. Martinez announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 9:45 a.m. concerning licensee requests and licensure applicants and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

The Executive Session ended at 11:38 p.m. The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review licensure applicants appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the licensee requests and licensure applications.

Agenda Item 8. Licensee requests.

Applicant #2581 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Nayak moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Licensee's application for reactivation of their license from retired status be deferred pending completion of the following conditions:**

- Completion of an evaluation by KSTAR.
- The licensee will be required to reappear before the Licensure Committee after completion of the evaluation to consider the findings of the evaluation and to address the non-prosecution agreement relating to kickbacks.
- The evaluation must be completed by April 2024.

This recommendation is due to the Licensee's time out of active practice. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed. Agenda Item 9. Applicants appearing concerning eligibility.

Applicant #2578 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Nayak moved that** the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be granted an unrestricted license. **Dr.** Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2567 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. Dr. Farmer moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2579 failed to appear before the Committee. Dr. Martinez moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant's application for licensure be deferred until such time they can appear at the December 2023 Board meeting. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

10. Adjourn.

There being no further business, **Dr. Naidu moved to adjourn the meeting. Dr. Nayak seconded the motion.** All voted in favor and the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 11:45 p.m.

OCTOBER 2023

Agenda Item 02a – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director

Applicant # 2582 Type of Application Physician Licensure Type of Order Remedial Plan



Texas Medical Board

Licensure Division Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2029 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029 Phone (512) 305-7130 • Fax(512) 305-7009

BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 13, 2023

TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR PERMANENT LICENSURE

	<u>M.D.'S</u>	<u>D.O.'S</u>	<u>uk 1</u>	<u>FOTAL</u>
GRADUATES OF:				
TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS	23	2	0	25
CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	1	0	0	1
OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS	96	23	0	119
FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	67	0	0	67
GRAND TOTAL	187	25		212
LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD:				
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	2 0 0 2	0 0 0 0	0 0 0	2 0 0 2
CONCEDED EMINENCE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0
FULL REGULAR RELICENSURE COMPACT	129 1 51	20 0 4	0 0 0	149 1 55

	4	1	0	5
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	185	25	0	210
PUBLIC HEALTH				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
TELEMEDICINE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
GRAND TOTAL	187	25		212

- 10/11/2023TEXAS MEDICAL BOARDPAGE 1ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2023 BOARD MEETING
- 1.
 KUROKI, HELEN MARY MD
 ADMIN-REG (757314)

 SCHOOL: UNIV OF PENNSYLVANIA SCH OF MED, PHILADELPHIA-1988
- 2. WOODBURN, JAMES DONALD JR MD ADMIN-REG (756316) SCHOOL: UNIV OF WISCONSIN MED SCH, MADISON-1983

10/11/2023TEXAS MEDICAL BOARDPAGE 1FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FORCONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2023 BOARD MEETING

- 1. ALAM, AZIZA MD FULL-COM -RC (774857) SCHOOL: DHAKA NATIONAL MEDICAL COLLEGE & HOSPITAL, DHAKA, BANGLADESH-1975
- 2. ALI, NABEEL MD FULL-COM -RC (775336) SCHOOL: XAVIER UNIV SCH OF MED, ORANJESTAD, ARUBA-2015
- 3. ALIU, RILIWANU MD FULL-COM -RC (775206) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2012
- 4. ASHONG, DERRICK NII ARMAA MD FULL-COM -RC (775209) SCHOOL: EMORY UNIV SCH OF MED, ATLANTA-2014
- 5. BABB, TAMIE SUE MD FULL-COM -RC (775093) SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK-1995
- 6. BARAKAT, RODY MD FULL-COM -RC (771838) SCHOOL: UNIV OF BALAMAND, FAC OF MED & MED SCI, TRIPOLI, LEBANON-2016
- 7.BARBAT, JEHAN RAMZI MDFULL-COM -RC (774858)SCHOOL: UNIV OF BAGHDAD, COLL OF MED, BAGHDAD, IRAQ-1974
- 8. BERMAN, PAUL MD FULL-COM -RC (775339) SCHOOL: CREIGHTON UNIV SCH OF MED, OMAHA-2006
- 9. BLASER, BRETT EARL DO FULL-COM -RC (775399) SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-2010
- 10.CANTY-JOHNSON, NATOSHA DIANE MDFULL-COM -RC (775398)SCHOOL: FLORIDA STATE UNIV, TALLAHASSEE-2005
- 11.CARTER, LESLIE ANN MDFULL-COM -RC (775095)SCHOOL: OREGON HLTH SCI UNIV SCH OF MED, PORTLAND-2000
- 12. CARTER, TRACY ANN MD FULL-COM -RC (775397) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TOLEDO COLL OF MED, TOLEDO OH (ALTERNATE SCHOOL NAME: MED COLL OF OHIO)-1993
- 13.CHOUDHARY, MOHAMMAD R MDFULL-COM -RC (775396)SCHOOL: KING EDWARD MED COLL, LAHORE, WEST PAKISTAN-2011

10/11/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2023 BOARD ME	PAGE 2
14.	CRISOSTOMO, MARIA ISABEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE PHILIPPINES, MANILA-1989	FULL-COM -RC (774993)
15.	DHINDSA, TAJDEEP MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S,	FULL-COM -RC (774929) GRENADA-2010
16.	DRLIK, JAN MD SCHOOL: WASHINGTON UNIV MED SCH, ST LOUIS-1987	FULL-COM -RC (775395)
17.	GADE, RAJESH LAXMI MD SCHOOL: SRI RAMACHANDRA INST OF HIGHER EDUCATI CHENNAI, TAMIL NADU, INDIA-2002	FULL-COM -RC (759236) ON AND RESEARCH,
18.	GETACHEW, MEKASHA MIKAEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA SAN FRANCISCO SCH OF 1991	FULL-COM -RC (449069) MED, SAN FRANCISCO, CA-
19.	GOMATHINAYAGAM, VASANTHI KALAISELVI MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS TX-2017	· · · · ·
20.	HEBERT, JOHN RELLUS II MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREVEF	FULL-COM -RC (541596) PORT-2000
21.	HECHTMAN, JACLYN FRANCES MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2009	FULL-COM -RC (775049)
22.	HUTTON, SARAH ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: ST MATTHEW'S UNIV SCH OF MED, GRAND CA 2012	FULL-COM -RC (775337) YMAN, CAYMAN ISLANDS-
23.	JANSSENS, CHARLES MERIC DO SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN	FULL-COM -RC (775338) UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-2007
24.	KADE, HEMANT RAVINDER MD SCHOOL: ST MATTHEW'S UNIV SCH OF MED, GRAND CA 2010	FULL-COM -RC (596606) YMAN, CAYMAN ISLANDS-
25.	KERR, HANNAH MD SCHOOL: NORTHEASTERN OHIO UNIV COLL OF MED, RO	FULL-COM -RC (775451) OOTSTOWN-2007
26.	LAHEY, MICHAEL JOSEPH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF VERMONT COLL OF MED, BURLINGTO	FULL-COM -RC (775392) N-2013

10/11/202	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2023 BOARD ME	PAGE 3
27.	LAM, HAMILTON VO MD SCHOOL: EMORY UNIV SCH OF MED, ATLANTA-2007	FULL-COM -TC (656922)
28.	LEIGHTON, MICAELA JOY MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI,	FULL-COM -RC (775142) BETHESDA, MD-1994
29.	LEWIS, ADAM ISAAC MD SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHINGT	FULL-COM -RC (775208) ON-1990
30.	LIAO, JOSHUA M MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2012	FULL-COM -RC (775050)
31.	MAJUMDAR, NIKHIL DANIEL MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST M	FULL-COM -RC (775094) IICHAEL, BARBADOS-2006
32.	MALLAK, CRAIG THOMAS MD SCHOOL: CREIGHTON UNIV SCH OF MED, OMAHA-1989	FULL-COM -RC (775144)
33.	MBU, PETRONELLA TAKU MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST M	FULL-COM -RC (701057) IICHAEL, BARBADOS-2011
34.	NORMAN, PHILIPPA MD SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE	FULL-COM -RC (475511) -1986
35.	ORICOMPIL, CHRISTINA P MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST M	FULL-COM -RC (775047) IICHAEL, BARBADOS-2018
36.	PACQUETTE, RUSSELL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE WEST INDIES, FAC OF MED, ST AL	FULL-COM -RC (775393) JGUSTINE, TRINIDAD-2006
37.	PALABINDALA, VENKATARAMAN MD SCHOOL: KAMINENI INST OF MED SCI, NTR UNIV OF HLT INDIA-2007	FULL-COM -RC (775207) H SCI, NARKETPALLY,
38.	PALITTO, ANGELA MARIE DO SCHOOL: ROCKY VISTA UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, IVINS	FULL-COM -RC (775210) S, UT-2012
39.	PAMARTHY, AMALESWARI MD SCHOOL: KAMINENI INST OF MED SCI, NTR UNIV OF HLT INDIA-2007	FULL-COM -RC (699355) H SCI, NARKETPALLY,

10/11/2023	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD	PAGE 4
	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	
	CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2023 BOARD	MEETING

- 40. PATEL, BHAVESH MD FULL-COM -TC (692219) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MED, CUPECOY, SINT MAARTEN-2012
- 41. PINTO CORRALES, JULIO CESAR MD FULL-COM -RC (775205) SCHOOL: UNIV PERUANA CAYETANO HEREDIA, FAC DE MED, ALBERTO HURTADO, LIMA, PERU-2006
- 42. POPPE RIES, ANGELA MARIE MD FULL-COM -RC (775453) SCHOOL: DUKE UNIV SCH OF MED, DURHAM-2004
- 43. PRETORIUS, HAROLD THOMAS MD FULL-COM -TC (57122) SCHOOL: NEW YORK UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW YORK-1976
- 44. QAZI, MOHSIN USMAN MD FULL-COM -RC (774931) SCHOOL: POZNAN UNIV OF MED SCI, FAC OF MED I, POZNAN, POLAND-2008
- 45. REZIK, MOHAMED MAHDI DO FULL-COM -RC (775271) SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED, EAST LANSING-2013
- 46. ROHRER, REBECCA JONES MD FULL-COM -RC (775143) SCHOOL: UNIV OF WISCONSIN MED SCH, MADISON-2012
- 47. ROLLINS, MAXWELL OLIVER MD FULL-COM -RC (774856) SCHOOL: RUSH MEDICAL COLLEGE, CHICAGO-2014
- 48.SCHOELCH, BARRY ALAN DOFULL-COM -TC (571945)SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-2003
- 49. SETHI, BALJEET S MD FULL-COM -RC (775148) SCHOOL: MED COLL, MEERUT UNIV, MEERUT, UTTAR PRADESH (FN: LALA LAJBUT RAI)-1974
- 50. SHAH, HAMID MD FULL-COM -RC (775145) SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY, KANSAS-2004
- 51. SODVADIYA, JITENDRAKUMAR MD FULL-COM -RC (775212) SCHOOL: SURAT MUNICIPAL INST OF MED EDUC & RES, SURAT, INDIA-2007

52. SOMERVILLE, GREGORY MICHAEL MD FULL-COM -TC (305220) SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-1982

10/11/2023TEXAS MEDICAL BOARDPAGE 5FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2023 BOARD MEETING

- 53. SON, MONIVIRIN MD FULL-COM -RC (744576) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2001
- 54. TSAI, DIANE C MD FULL-COM -RC (775146) SCHOOL: RUTGERS NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, STATE UNIV OF NEW JERSEY, NEWARK, NJ-1991
- 55. VOGEL, ALEXANDER ROSS MD FULL-COM -RC (775211) SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTLE-2005
- 56. WALL, STEPHEN JOSEPH MD FULL-COM -RC (775452) SCHOOL: UNIV OF PENNSYLVANIA SCH OF MED, PHILADELPHIA-1995
- 57. WALTERS, PATRICIA PINAYA MD FULL-COM -RC (775147) SCHOOL: UNIV MAYOR DE SAN FRANCISCO, SUCRE-2000
- 58.WATSON, ANDREA MDFULL-COM -RC (775394)SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2008
- 59. WILLIAMS, KAY NOBILE MD FULL-COM -RC (570982) SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREVEPORT-1980
- 60. WILSON, JESSICA LENORE MD FULL-COM -RC (775048) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLL OF MED, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS (CHICAGO, PEORIA, ROCKFORD AND URBANA CAMPUSES)-2010
- 61. ABDURASHIDOV, TIMUR ALFREDOVICH DO FULL-REG -RC (694997) SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO MED OF THE PACIFIC (COMP), POMONA, CA-2019
- 62. ABRAHAM, BRADLEY J DO FULL-REG -RC (773574) SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, GEORGIA CAMPUS, SUWANEE, GA 20024-2015
- 63. ADEFOWOKAN, ROTANNA MD FULL-REG -RC (766179) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2007
- 64. ADIL, AMINA MD FULL-REG -RC (753922) SCHOOL: AGA KHAN MED COLL, AGA KHAN UNIV, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2011
- 65. ADLER, STEVEN JAY MD FULL-REG -RC (770988) SCHOOL: WASHINGTON UNIV MED SCH, ST LOUIS-1980

- 10/11/2023TEXAS MEDICAL BOARDPAGE 6FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FORCONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2023 BOARD MEETING
- 66. ALABDULKAREEM, MOHAMMED ADNAN S MD FULL-REG -RC (725396) SCHOOL: KING SAUD UNIV, RIYADH COLL OF MED, UNIV OF RIYAD, RIYAD, SAUDI ARABIA-2013
- 67. ALLAHWALA, ASHRAF ALI MD FULL-REG -RC (743515) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MEDICINE AND HEALTH SCIENCES, SAINT KITTS AND NEVIS-2018
- 68. AMIONE GUERRA, JAVIER MD FULL-REG -RC (664125) SCHOOL: INST TEC Y DE EST SUP DE MONTERREY, ESC DE MED "I. A. SANTOS", MONTERREY-2015
- 69. ASHDOWN, BOYD C MD FULL-REG -RC (772467) SCHOOL: UNIV OF UTAH SCH OF MED, SALT LAKE CITY-1989
- 70.
 AWAN, MUHAMMAD UMER MD
 FULL-REG -RC (764750)

 SCHOOL: RAWALPINDI MED COLL, RAWALPINDI-2008
 FULL-REG -RC (764750)
- 71. BALDWIN, MARGARET ANN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2014
- 72. BANKOLE, IFEOLUWAPO ABRAHAM MD FULL-REG -RC (709563) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2020
- 73. BELOUSOV, YEKATERINA N DO FULL-REG -RC (771054) SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, PHILADELPHIA-2012
- 74. BEVINS, NICHOLAS JAMES MD FULL-REG -RC (769407) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO SCH OF MED, LA JOLLA, CA-2013
- 75. BHATIA, NAYAN A MD FULL-REG -RC (773310) SCHOOL: MED UNIV OF SILESIA, MED FAC IN KATOWICE, KATOWICE, POLAND-2016
- 76. BONOMO, LAUREN ELIZABETH MD FULL-REG -RC (771519) SCHOOL: MOUNT SINAI SCH OF MED, CITY UNIV OF NEW YORK, NEW YORK-2018
- 77. BRITTIN, JAMES JIRADECHA MD FULL-REG -RC (769286) SCHOOL: VANDERBILT UNIV SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE-2010
- 78. BRIZENDINE-WIJAYAWARDANA, ASHLEY MICHELLE MD FULL-REG -RC (729290) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2021

10/11/202	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2023 BOARD M	PAGE 7 EETING
79.	BROOKS, KELLY MEGHAN MD SCHOOL: TUFTS UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2016	FULL-REG -RC (771085)
80.	BUFFOLINO, NICCO JAMES MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEVADA SCH OF MED, RENO-2021	FULL-REG -RC (770994)
81.	CAMPBELL, JEREMY DO SCHOOL: OKLAHOMA STATE UNIV - COLL OF OSTEO ME	FULL-REG -RC (774147) ED, TULSA, OK-2013
82.	CAPORUSSO, JOSEPH ELADIO MD SCHOOL: UNIV AUTO DE GUADALAJARA, FAC DE MED, C MEXICO-2019	FULL-REG -RC (711818) GUADALAJARA, JALISCO,
83.	CARELA KIRBY, GENDY MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST N	FULL-REG -RC (756814) /ICHAEL, BARBADOS-2009
84.	CARROLL, DANIELLE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARIZONA COLL OF MED, TUCSON-20	FULL-REG -RC (772012) 07
85.	CARTER, CORDELIA MD SCHOOL: YALE UNIV SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, NEW HAVE	FULL-REG -RC (772692) N-2004
86.	CHATIGNY, ASHLEY HOPE DO SCHOOL: NOVA SOUTHEASTERN UNIV, KIRAN C PATEL (LAUDERDALE, FL-2006	FULL-REG -RC (769953) COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT
87.	CHAVERO, PAMELA NAHOMI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX	FULL-REG -RC (743066) X-2018
88.	CHELLEW, MATTHEW GEORGE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TORONTO, TORONTO-2007	FULL-REG -RC (766814)
89.	CHHIV, NAK MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA IRVINE SCH OF MED, IRV	FULL-REG -RC (771106) /INE, CA-2004
90.	CHIA, JESSICA MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW OF	FULL-REG -RC (768607) RLEANS-2003
91.	CHO, LESLIE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA LOS ANGELES, GEFFEN S CA-2005	FULL-REG -RC (773132) CH OF MED, LOS ANGELES,

10/11/202	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2023 BOARD ME	PAGE 8
92.	CHOWDHURY, SHAHIDA MD SCHOOL: DHAKA MED COLL, DHAKA UNIV, BANGLADESH	FULL-REG -RC (765348) H-1994
93.	CHYUNG, DOROTHY MD SCHOOL: CORNELL UNIV MEDICAL COLLEGE, NEW YORK	FULL-REG -RC (772311) -2012
94.	COALSON, DAVID MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX	FULL-REG -RC (770868) -2019
95.	COOKE, AINE CLAIR MD SCHOOL: POZNAN UNIV OF MED SCI, FAC OF MED I, POZ	FULL-REG -RC (772640) ZNAN, POLAND-2016
96.	CUE, KONNER A MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHON	FULL-REG -RC (728050) /A CITY, OK-2021
97.	DE JESUS, CHRISTOPHER MD SCHOOL: UNIV IBEROAMERICANA (UNIBE) ESC DE MED, S REPUBLIC-2014	FULL-REG -RC (756379) SANTO DOMINGO, DOM
98.	DEROUEN, KYLE ANTHONY DO SCHOOL: WILLIAM CAREY UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATHIC	FULL-REG -RC (740647) MEDICINE-2016
99.	DERUSSO, MICHELLE L MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS TX-2017	FULL-REG -RC (772011) HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON,
100.	DIPIETRO, JOSEPH ANTHONY MD SCHOOL: MERCER UNIV SCH OF MED, MACON-2013	FULL-REG -RC (773254)
101.	DORE, LUCRECIA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED, BIRMINGHAN	FULL-REG -RC (769955) M-2003
102.	DOS SANTOS E SANTOS, CHRISTIANO MD SCHOOL: FAC DE MED DA CAMPOS, CAMPOS, RIO DE JA	FULL-REG -RC (581839) NEIRO-1996
103.	DOTY, DOTY MICHAEL DO SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, GEORGIA 20024-2021	FULL-REG -RC (771840) CAMPUS, SUWANEE, GA
104.	DRUTEL, ROBERT O MD	FULL-REG -RC (773570)

SCHOOL: MED UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA, COLL OF MED, CHARLESTON-2015

10/11/202	3 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2023 BOARD ME	PAGE 9 ETING
105.	ECHEVERRY, GERMÁN MD SCHOOL: MOUNT SINAI SCH OF MED, CITY UNIV OF NEV	FULL-REG -RC (768327) V YORK, NEW YORK-2010
106.	EDELSON, JEROME CRAIG MD SCHOOL: MED UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA, COLL OF MEI	FULL-REG -RC (645764) D, CHARLESTON-2016
107.	ELLSWORTH, BRENDA MICHELLE MD SCHOOL: DREXEL UNIV COL OF MEDICINE-2022	FULL-REG -RC (746051)
108.	EMERSON, MIRIAM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARIZONA COLL OF MED, TUCSON-201	FULL-REG -RC (772169) 1
109.	ERICKSON, BRIAN ALLAN MD SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-2000	FULL-REG -RC (750688)
110.	ESHO, MARY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF LAGOS COLL OF MED, LAGOS, NIGERI,	FULL-REG -RC (757570) A-1998
111.	EVANS, GRACIE ABIGAIL MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX	FULL-REG -RC (746683) -2022
112.	FOLSOM DAVIS, ALLYSON GAIL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX	FULL-REG -RC (729002) -2021
113.	FOUAD, MARIE MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX	FULL-REG -RC (649813) -2016
114.	FRANCO CORSO, DIANA LUCIA MD SCHOOL: PONTIFICIA UNIV, FAC DE MED, JAVERIANA, BC	FULL-REG -RC (770867) GOTA, COLOMBIA-2009
115.	GALINDEZ DE ESTRADA, ADRIANA MD SCHOOL: UNIV AUTO DE GUADALAJARA, FAC DE MED, G MEXICO-2017	FULL-REG -RC (696900) UADALAJARA, JALISCO,
116.	GEORGE, TIMOTHY PHILIP MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS TX-2022	FULL-REG -RC (745971) HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON,
117.	GESTRI, BRANDI DANIELLE MD SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHINGT	FULL-REG -RC (772365) ON-2001

10/11/2023	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD	PAGE 10
	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS F	OR
	CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2023 BOA	ARD MEETING

- 118. GIBSON, CALLIE AMELIA DO FULL-REG -RC (726509) SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO MED AT ARKANSAS STATE, JONESBORO, AR-2021
- 119.GOROSTIAGA, FEDERICO MDFULL-REG -RC (772224)SCHOOL: UNIV NACIONAL DE ASUNCION, ASUNCION-2003
- 120.HAGBERG, STEPHEN MARK MDFULL-REG -RC (769325)SCHOOL: TEMPLE UNIV SCH OF MED, PHILADELPHIA-2003
- 121. HELMER, ROBERT L MD FULL-REG -RC (772378) SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-1999
- 122. HETTWER, STEFANIE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2022
- 123. HOPKINS, MANDI JO MD FULL-REG -RC (771834) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2004
- 124.HORNER, PEDER ELBERT MDFULL-REG -RC (765748)SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY, KANSAS-2002
- 125. HUQ, MADIHA ELHAM DO FULL-REG -RC (768404) SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, ERIE, PA-2018
- 126.HUTTON, KIMBERLY KAY MDFULL-REG -RC (754356)SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY, KANSAS-1996
- 127.KALB, BOBBY THOMAS MDFULL-REG -RC (772463)SCHOOL: UNIV OF VIRGINIA SCH OF MED, CHARLOTTESVILLE-2002
- 128. KAMRAN, SYED DO FULL-REG -RC (765103) SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL OF OSTEO MED, KANSAS CITY, MO-2020
- 129.KATSURA, CHRISTOPHER WEI-LIN MDFULL-REG -RC (772892)SCHOOL: TEMPLE UNIV SCH OF MED, PHILADELPHIA-2013
- 130.KELMAN, CHAD GEOFFREY MDFULL-REG -RC (750473)SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NY HLTH SCI CTR, BROOKLYN COLL OF MED, BROOKLYN-1993

10/11/20	023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 11 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2023 BOARD MEETING	
131.	KIM, SAMUEL MD FULL-REG -RC (746687) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2022	
132.	KING, GENEVIEVE ASHCOM MD FULL-REG -RC (753055) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR-1996	
133.	KING, PAUL MD FULL-REG -RC (755804) SCHOOL: UNIV OF LOUISVILLE SCH OF MED, LOUISVILLE-1975	
134.	KOCH, NERMIN MD FULL-REG -RC (711719) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, LITTLE ROCK-2020	
135.	KUMAR, AAKASH MD FULL-REG -RC (770927) SCHOOL: SINDH MED COLL, JINNAH SINDH MED UNIV, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2015	
136.	LALI, MASIH MD FULL-REG -RC (771101) SCHOOL: POZNAN UNIV OF MED SCI, FAC OF MED I, POZNAN, POLAND-2019	
137.	LAMBRETON HINOJOSA, FERNANDO MD FULL-REG -RC (679035) SCHOOL: UNIV DE MONTERREY, INST CIEN DE LA SALUD, MONTERREY-2016	
138.	LAPID, ATALIE PAULETTE GARCIA MD FULL-REG -RC (734759) SCHOOL: UNIV OF SANTO TOMAS, MANILA-2004	
139.	LARSEN, NICOLE LOUISE MD FULL-REG -RC (747560) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2022	
140.	LEE, SONYA DO FULL-REG -RC (762768) SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-2008	
141.	LEVITT, MARC A MD FULL-REG -RC (552989) SCHOOL: ALBERT EINSTEIN COLL OF MED OF YESHIVA UNIV, NEW YORK-1993	
142.	LEWIS, JON MICHAEL MD FULL-REG -RC (755071) SCHOOL: EASTERN VIRGINIA MED SCH OF THE MED COLL OF HAMPTON ROADS, NORFOLK-2002	
143.	LIRAS, IOANNIS MD FULL-REG -RC (680210) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2017	

10/11/202		PAGE 12
	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	
	CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2023 BOARD MI	EETING
144.	MALKAWI, IBRAHEEM M MD SCHOOL: JORDAN UNIV OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY, F, IRBID-2013	FULL-REG -RC (772634) ACULTY OF MEDICINE,
145.	MASTROVITCH, TODD A MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S	. ,
146.	MAZO, JAHINOVER MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S	FULL-REG -RC (770426) , GRENADA-2018
147.	MENDLOWITZ, ABBE DOV MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MARYLAND SCH OF MED, BALTIMORI	FULL-REG -RC (760281) E-1982
148.	MEROLA, JOSEPH F MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW YORK-200	FULL-REG -RC (772944) 05
149.	MISHKIND, STEVEN HART MD SCHOOL: BOWMAN GRAY SCH OF MED OF WAKE FORES 1989	FULL-REG -RC (756743) T UNIV, WINSTON-SALEM-
150.	MOHAJIR, WASAY AHMED DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS O WORTH, TX-2018	FULL-REG -RC (680287) COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT
151.	MORAD, DALIA MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF BEIRUT, FAC OF MED, BEIF	FULL-REG -RC (771108) RUT, LEBANON-2018
152.	MORALES-RAMOS, LIA SARAHY DO SCHOOL: WILLIAM CAREY UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATHIC	FULL-REG -RC (759301) MEDICINE-2020
153.	MUELLER, KYLE THOMAS MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF M MAARTEN-2018	FULL-REG -RC (729938) MED, CUPECOY, SINT
154.	MURILLO MONASTERIO, SEBASTIAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV CATÓLICA BOLIVIANA SAN PABLO, FAC N 2012	FULL-REG -RC (770815) MED, SANTA CRUZ, BOLIVIA-
155.	NIMERI, RASHA ALI ABDELRAHMAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CAIRO, KASR EL AINI FAC OF MED, CA 1994	FULL-REG -RC (774149) NRO (330-02 PRIOR 1/1/71)-
156.	NWANNE, TRACY NNEKA MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (728491) HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON,

TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD

10/11/2023

PAGE 12

10/11/202	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2023 BOARD ME	PAGE 13 ETING
157.	O'BRIEN, KELSEY HAMILTON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILLE	FULL-REG -RC (771959)
158.	OKAFOR, CHUKWUEMEKA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NIGERIA, ENUGU-2013	FULL-REG -RC (771536)
159.	OUMBE, DIANE FOTSING MD SCHOOL: UNIV GAMAL ABDEL NASSER DE CONAKRY FAC DE LA SANTÉ, CONAKRY, GUINEA-2012	FULL-REG -RC (767836) C DES SCI ET TECHNIQUES
160.	PARKER, JANINE STECKLER MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW OR	FULL-REG -RC (517593) LEANS-1986
161.	PATEL, SURAJ NANDLAL MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S,	FULL-REG -RC (772269) GRENADA-2016
162.	PERSON, LUTHER GILL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR-19	FULL-REG -RC (772372) 97
163.	PFAU, GARRETT CHARLES DO SCHOOL: TOURO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, HENDERSC	FULL-REG -RC (774325) DN, NV-2018
164.	PRASAD, PREETHI MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2012	FULL-REG -RC (769762)
165.	RAJESH, AASHISH MD SCHOOL: MADRAS MED COLL, MADRAS UNIV, MADRAS,	FULL-REG -RC (693672) TAMIL NADU, INDIA-2018
166.	RAMOS, FRANCISCO LOUIS MD SCHOOL: HARVARD MED SCH, BOSTON-2021	FULL-REG -RC (724612)
167.	REGO-CHERIAN, LAUREN LYNNE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT TX-2017	FULL-REG -RC (771234) DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS,
168.	REYES RODRIGUEZ, BERTHA PATRICIA MD SCHOOL: PONCE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, PONCE-2021	FULL-REG -RC (726756)
169.	RHODES, STANCIE CHRISTINA MD SCHOOL: GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIV SCH OF MED & F 2003	FULL-REG -RC (770864) ILTH SCI, WASHINGTON-

10/11/20	D23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 14 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2023 BOARD MEETING
170.	RIVERA, STEVEN THOMAS JR DO FULL-REG -RC (749684) SCHOOL: OKLAHOMA STATE UNIV - COLL OF OSTEO MED, TULSA, OK-2022
171.	ROACH, DONALD MD FULL-REG -RC (772817) SCHOOL: UNIV OF VERMONT COLL OF MED, BURLINGTON-1989
172.	RUDKINS, JAMES MICHAEL MD FULL-REG -RC (695676) SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK-2019
173.	SAHINI, LAKSHMI BHARGAVI MD FULL-REG -RC (724395) SCHOOL: DECCAN COLL OF MED SCI, VIJAYAWADA UNIV HLTH SCI, HYDERABAD, AP, INDIA-2006
174.	SALLOUM, ELIAS MD FULL-REG -RC (743105) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALEPPO, ALEPPO-2003
175.	SAMY, KANNAN PUDUR MD FULL-REG -RC (716042) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TOLEDO COLL OF MED, TOLEDO OH (ALTERNATE SCHOOL NAME: MED COLL OF OHIO)-2011
176.	SANSON, TRACY GENE MD FULL-REG -RC (756741) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLL OF MED, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS (CHICAGO, PEORIA, ROCKFORD AND URBANA CAMPUSES)-1987
177.	SAWMA, VINCENT ANTHONY JR MD FULL-REG -RC (767950) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CINCINNATI COLL OF MED, CINCINNATI-2007
178.	SCHAFFENBURG, WILLIAM CARLOS MD FULL-REG -RC (764946) SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI, BETHESDA, MD-2014
179.	SET, KALLOL KUMAR MD FULL-REG -RC (773770) SCHOOL: CALCUTTA NAT'L MED INST, CALCUTTA UNIV, CALCUTTA, WEST BENGAL- 2003
180.	SHIN, DAVID HEEGWANG MD FULL-REG -RC (771905) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MINNESOTA MED SCH, MINNEAPOLIS-2015
181.	SIDDIQUI, IMRAN ANWAR PASHA MD FULL-REG -RC (769349) SCHOOL: BANGALORE MEDICAL COLLEGE, BANGALORE UNIVERSITY-2007
182.	SILVA, PHILIP LLOYD DO FULL-REG -RC (746075) SCHOOL: UNIV OF PIKEVILLE, KENTUCKY COLL OF OSTEO MED, PIKEVILLE, KY-2017

10/11/20	023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 15 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2023 BOARD MEETING	
183.	SIWIK, STEVEN ANTHONY MD FULL-REG -RC (773776) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARIZONA COLL OF MED, TUCSON-1993	
184.	SMITH, KIM MARIE MD FULL-REG -RC (753048) SCHOOL: HARVARD MED SCH, BOSTON-1989	
185.	SOMANI, VEENA MD FULL-REG -RC (773126) SCHOOL: PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIV, MILTON S HERSHEY MED CTR, HERSHEY- 2005	
186.	SOOD, RAKESH KUMAR MD FULL-REG -RC (769842) SCHOOL: MAULANA AZAD MED COLL, DELHI UNIV, NEW DELHI, DELHI-1977	
187.	SOSA, CRYSTAL MD FULL-REG -RC (772268) SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA SCH OF MED GREENVILLE, GREENVILLE, SC- 2018	
188.	SPYCHALSKI, JEFFREY WARD MD FULL-REG -RC (773321) SCHOOL: OHIO STATE UNIV COLL OF MED, COLUMBUS-1989	
189.	STECKER, AARON DO FULL-REG -RC (767829) SCHOOL: WESTERN U OF HLTH SCI COLL OF OSTEO MED OF THE PACIFIC NW, LEBANON, OR-2015	
190.	TADLOCK, JOSHUA CARROLL MDFULL-REG -RC (666728)SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA SCH OF MED GREENVILLE, GREENVILLE, SC-2017	
191.	TALIB, SAMER ISSA MDFULL-REG -RC (759540)SCHOOL: UNIV OF MUSTANSIRIAH, BAGHDAD-2010	
192.	TAYLOR, JOHN MD FULL-REG -RC (773137) SCHOOL: JACOBS SCH OF MED AND BIOMEDICAL SCI, UNIV AT BUFFALO, BUFFALO NEW YORK-2009),
193.	TORRES, CRISTABEL MD FULL-REG -RC (709432) SCHOOL: UNIV OF HLTH SCI ANTIGUA, SCH OF MED, ST JOHNS, ANTIGUA-2015	
194.	TOUFEXIS, ANDI DO FULL-REG -RC (748620) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2022	Г
195.	UGANSKI, CHELSEA RAE MD FULL-REG -RC (772661) SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV COLL OF HUMAN MED, EAST LANSING-2017	

10/11/20	023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 16 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2023 BOARD MEETING
196.	VADHAN, JASON DO FULL-REG -RC (728397) SCHOOL: NOVA SOUTHEASTERN UNIV, KIRAN C PATEL COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT LAUDERDALE, FL-2021
197.	VO, CLEMENTINE DO FULL-REG -RC (772379) SCHOOL: A T STILL UNIV OF HLTH SCI-COLL OF OSTEO MED, MESA, AZ 85206-2012
198.	VU, BRANDON HUY MD FULL-REG -RC (726803) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2021
199.	WARNER, CHRISTOPHER BRETT MD FULL-REG -RC (774330) SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLORADO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, DENVER-2011
200.	WEISBEIN, ALEXA ROSE MD FULL-REG -RC (773626) SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX- 2017
201.	WELSHANS, KATELYN MARIE MD FULL-REG -RC (770054) SCHOOL: THE COMMONWEALTH MEDICAL COLLEGE, SCRANTON, PA-2016
202.	WEN, SANYO MD FULL-REG -RC (772636) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MED, CUPECOY, SINT MAARTEN-2018
203.	WINN, ROBERT JERALD MD FULL-REG -RC (773380) SCHOOL: HAHNEMANN UNIV SCH OF MED, PHILADELPHIA (AFTER 2002 USE 4115)- 1998
204.	WOLGAMOT, GREGORY MICHAEL MD FULL-REG -RC (737451) SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTLE-2000
205.	WU, CHARLYNE MD FULL-REG -RC (772020) SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND SCIENCE, CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2001
206.	XU, XIAOTI MD FULL-REG -RC (763320) SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK AT STONY BROOK SCH OF MED, STONY BROOK-2009
207.	XUE, ANNA HAN MD FULL-REG -RC (728048) SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTLE-2017
208.	YEH, ROSE MD FULL-REG -RC (745714) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, EL PASO, TX-

- 10/11/2023TEXAS MEDICAL BOARDPAGE 17FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FORCONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2023 BOARD MEETING
- 209. ZEBALLOS, TATIANA MILENKA MD FULL-REG -RC (754422) SCHOOL: UNIV AUTO DE CENTRO AMER FAC DE CIENCIAS DE LA SALUD, SAN JOSE, COSTA RICA-1999
- 210. MEDINA, HECTOR M MD FULL-REL -TC (520257) SCHOOL: PONTIFICIA UNIV, FAC DE MED, JAVERIANA, BOGOTA, COLOMBIA-1999

October 2023

Agenda Item 02c: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants to be Licensed

- 1. Acevedo Perez, Shakespeare
- 2. Alvarez, Felicia
- 3. Cantu, Nicole
- 4. Gonzalez Benavides, Jose

October 2023

Agenda Item 02d: List of Applicants for Acudetox Certification

1. Ponce, Nidia

Agenda Item 5a: Applications for Initial Certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. ENAC Health Organization of Texas
- 2. Greater Houston Rheumatology Alliance
- 3. Health Solutions Physicians
- 4. Health Wise Physicians Group
- 5. Neue Health Networks of Texas, Inc.
- 6. Physician's Transitional Care Group
- 7. Stellar Care Physicians Group, Inc.

5b Applications for Recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. Aspire Fertility Institute
- 2. BSA Amarillo Diagnostic Clinic, Inc.
- 3. BSA Harrington Physicians, Inc.
- 4. Capital Area Cardiology
- 5. Capital Area Care Now Physician Associates
- 6. Capital Area Multispecialty Providers
- 7. Capital Area Primary Care Providers
- 8. Capital Area Specialty Providers
- 9. Century Integrated Partners
- 10. Community Care Specialists, Inc.
- 11. Dallas Physician Medical Services for Children, Inc
- 12. Endeavors Health Services Board
- 13. Sana Medical
- 14. Eyecare Consortium of Texas
- 15. FMC Medical Foundation, Inc.
- 16. HBP Lonestar, Inc.
- 17. Hillcrest Family Health Center
- 18. Hillcrest Physician Services
- 19. HNI Hospital Services of Texas, Inc.
- 20. HNI Medical Services
- 21. Hood Medical Group
- 22. HOPE Clinic
- 23. Local MD Network
- 24. Lone Star Circle of Care
- 25. Methodist Care Now Physician Associates
- 26. Methodist Physician Alliance
- 27. Metroplex Clinic Physicians
- 28. Midland Texas Orthopedic Group, Inc.
- 29. MMH Physicians
- 30. Molecular Imaging Technologies
- 31. MSI Health Organization of Texas, Inc.
- 32. Occupational and Family Medicine of South Texas
- 33. Path Alliance, Inc.
- 34. Peterson Medical Associates
- 35. Physicians Quality Alliance of North Texas
- 36. Primary Health Network of South Texas
- 37. Regional Employee Assistance Program
- 38. RMI Clinic
- 39. Source I Medical, Inc.
- 40. South Texas Physician Alliance
- 41. Stella Mattina, Inc.
- 42. Synapse: Human Performance Centers, Inc.
- 43. Texas Care Now Physician Associates

- 44. Texas Health Foundation, Inc.
- 45. Texas Heart Medical Group
 46. Texas Institute of Medicine and Surgery
 47. TREND Physicians Group, Inc.
 48. United Regional Physician Group